

Elton John Emmanuel C. Bagne







Software Developer

A Programmer with over 11 years of experience building websites and contributing to the success of major development projects in the technology space. Utilizes web-based software across a diverse client-base to curate truly unique and seamlessly functional solutions to organizational sites.

Personal Information

Address: Solana, Cagayan Valley, 3503, Philippines
Phone: +63 976 431 0115
Email: eltonbagne@gmail.com
Linkedin: [linkedin.com/in/eltonbagne/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/eltonbagne/)

Tech Stack

 **Frontend** - Angular 4+ • Ionic Angular • WordPress • jQuery • Bootstrap • Tailwind CSS • Angular Material
 **Backend** - .NET Core • Native PHP/Laravel
 **Database** - MySQL • MS SQL Server • MongoDB
 **Cloud** - Azure • cPanel • Firebase
 **Tools** - Git
 **CMS** - WordPress • Joomla • Shopify • Moodle

Education

@ University of Saint Louis Tuguegarao

- Bachelor of Science in Computer Science (2014)
- Bachelor of Science in Information Technology (2014)
- Associate in Computer Technology (2012)

Experience

June. 2023 - Present **Front-end Developer (Angular)**
@ Hammerjack

Client: *Surepact* - Australian Grant Management Software

- Design and maintain existing systems (Fix bugs and add new features)
- Transforming **Figma design** into front-end code
Tech: Angular 15, Angular 16, .Net Core

Sept. 2021 - May 2023 **.NET Core/Angular Developer**
@ CoDev

Client: *Faastrak* – US Finance as a service

- Design and maintain existing *systems*. (Fix bugs and add new features)
Tech: Angular 7, .Net Core
- Developed and maintaining a new system (*merchant and applicant portal*)
Tech: Angular 7, .Net Core
- Manage the Third-party app used in Shopify.
Tech: PHP, Code Igniter

Team Tech: Gitlab, Azure Data Studio, Vagrant, Amazon s3, Papertrail, SQL, Jira, Slack, Confluence

Nov. 2015 - Aug. 2021 **Software Developer/Programmer**
@ University of Saint Louis Tuguegarao

- Developed and maintained the university website.
<http://usl.edu.ph/>
Tech: PHP, MySql, Wordpress, jQuery
- University Enterprise Resource Planning – Developed and maintained the system but focused more on the front end side of the project, and a little bit on the backend
<https://erp.usl.edu.ph/>
Tech: PHP, Angular 8, .Net Core, Bootstrap, Material
- Developed (Front end) MyPortal Site for employees and Students.
<http://myportal.usl.edu.ph/>
Tech: PHP, Angular 9, .Net Core, Bootstrap, Material
- Developed and maintained the alumni Portal with ID manager. <http://alumni.usl.edu.ph/>
Tech: PHP, Wordpress, MySql, Bootstrap, jQuery

- Developed and maintained Retiree ID manager, Student Satisfactory survey,
Tech: PHP, MySql, Bootstrap, jQuery
- Maintained the existing library website
<http://libraries.usl.edu.ph/>
Tech: Joomla
- Developed (Front end and Back end [database excluded]) Research Repository in Partnership with DOST.
<http://cvkhub.com/>
Tech: Angular 10, PHP Rest api, SQL

2015 - 2017 **Part-Time IT instructor**

@ University of Saint Louis Tuguegarao

Subjects taught

- Game Programming (Unity, Game Salad, Construct, Eclipse)
- Web Programming (HTML/CSS, JavaScript, PHP)
- Mobile Programming (Ionic, Android Studio)

2017 - 2019 **Freelance Programmer**

@ TechventuresPH

- Meadow Wood Sdn Bhd
<http://www.mdwmktg.com.my/>
<http://www.mdw-wood.com/>
Tech: Wordpress, PHP, MySQL •
- RiceUp (Front-end) in play store
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=TwpHRh476FQ>
Tech: Ionic 3 angular 4, PHP(Laravel), MySQL
- St. Paul Parañaque Website (2016)
spcparanaque.edu.ph
Tech: HTML,CSS,PHP
- St. Paul University Philippines, Tuguegarao Library Entrance Monitoring System Tech: JQuery, VB.NET, RFID [Radio-frequency identification]
- Faithbook.ph (launch version)
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=0E-vCEx_7Fc
Tech: HTML,CSS,PHP